From: Penland, Richard
To: r ; Lofton, Esoleta

Subject: Fw: realignment
Date: Monday, November 1, 2021 1:59:33 PM

Attachments: 071 Final count 071 BMHS.xlsx
UlLBenbrook.docx

review and lets chat.

Richard Peniand, Principal

Benbrook Middle-High School, #071
Fort Worth Independent School District
817.815.7100

ﬁ Please don't print this e-mail uniess it's absolutely necessary.

From: Vesely, Todd <todd.vesely@fwisd.org>
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 1:47 PM

To: Penland, Richard <richard.penland@fwisd.org>
Subject: realignment

Please review and advise.

Todd Vesely

Executive Director | Athletic Department
Fort Worth Independent School District
817.815.7300 | todd.vesely@fwisd.org

100 N. University Dr. | Fort Worth, TX 76107
@EWISDAthletics | www.fwisd.org

I lead to influence, inspire and equip others to make a difference.

Al
PREPARIMOASTUDENTS FOR SUCCESS N
COLLEGE, CAREER AND COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP

NOTE: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. It is intended for the
named recipient(s) only. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system
manager or the sender immediately, and do not disclose the contents of this email to anyone or
make copies. '



|Enrs{ SchoolName

IHomeScho|Grade09 Gradel0 |Gradell [Gradel2 ]TotaIEnr I

071 Benbrook Middle High Sc071 263 239 198 166 866

19 Metro Opportunity HS
21 Success High School
24 Detention Center

26 Jo Kelly School

35 Transition Center

40 JIAEP (Pathways I1)

62 International Newcomer Acad. MS
210 Childrens Medical Center 1

212 Bridge Assoc

242 Tarrant Youth Recovery
251 Assessment Center
Texas Academy Of Biomedical 2
World Languages Institute
Marine Creek Collegiate HS

TCC South/Fort Worth Collegiate
I.M. Terrell STEM & VPA

Football
Volleyball

Girls Basketball
Boys Basketball
Baseball

Boys Cross Country
Girls Cross Country
Boys Golf

Girls Golf

Boys Soccer
Girls Soccer
Softball

Boys Swimming
Girls Swimming
Team Tennis
Boys Tennis
Girls Tennis
Boys Track
Girls Track
Boys Wrestling
Girls Wrestling
Academics
Marching Band
One Act Play
Spirit

Robotics
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FW Benbrook
District Name: Fort Worth ISD
Grade Count: 4

Enrollment Summary

Full Time:

866

Less Than Full Time:

0.00 (Actual Count 0.00)

Aduit Ed (Non-Member)

0.00

Assessment Ctr (Non-Member)
0.00

Boulevard Heights (Non-Member)
0.00

Bridge Assoc (Non-Member)

0.00

Children's Medical Ctr (Non-Member)
1

Detent Ctr (Non-Member)

1

Ft Worth Trimble Tech

(Member)

0.00

Ft Worth Tx Acad of Biomedical Science
(Member)

02 )

FW Marine Creek Collegiate
(Member)

0.00

FW TCC South Collegiate
(Member)

0.00

FW World Languages Institute
(Member)

0.00

FW Young Men's Leadership Acad
(Member)

0.00

FW Young Women's Leadership
(Member)

0.00

Im Terrell Academy For Stem And Vpa
(Member)

01

Int'l Newcomer Acad (Non-Member)
0.00

Jo Kelly Sp Ed (Non-Member)

2



Juvenile Justice Alternative Ed Program (Non-Member)
0.00

Metro Opportunity (Non-Member)
0.00

Safe Haven (Non-Member)

0.00

Sped Private/homebound (Non-Member)
0.00

Success H S (Non-Member)

0.00

Tarrant Youth Recovery (Non-Member)
0.00

Transition Ctr (Non-Member)

3

Willoughby House (Non-Member)
0.00

FW IM Terrell Acad.

(Member)

0.00

FW Marine Creek Collegiate
(Member)

0.00

FW TCC South Collegiate
(Member)

0.00

FW Texas Academy Of Biomedical Science
(Member)

0.00

FW Trimble Tech

(Member)

0.00

FW World Languages Institute
(Member)

0.00

FW Young Men's Leadership Acad
(Member)

0.00

FW Young Women's Leadership
(Member)

0.00

Total Count:

876

Multiplier:

x1

Calculated Enrollment:

876

Participation Summary
Opt-Up:
No




Alternative School:

No

Varsity Football:

11 Man

Varsity Volleyball:

Yes

Varsity Girls Basketball:

Yes :

Varsity Boys Basketball:

Yes

Varsity Baseball:

Yes

Varsity Boys Cross Country:
Yes

Varsity Girls Cross Country:
Yes

Varsity Boys Golf:

Yes

Varsity Girls Golf:

Yes

Varsity Boys Soccer:

Yes

Varsity Girls Soccer:

Yes

Varsity Softball:

Yes

Varsity Boys Swimming and Diving:
Yes

Varsity Girls Swimming and Diving:
Yes

Varsity Team Tennis (Fall):
Yes

Varsity Boys Tennis (Spring):
Yes

Varsity Girls Tennis (Spring):
Yes

Varsity Boys Track and Field:
Yes

Varsity Girls Track and Field:
Yes

Varsity Boys Water Polo:

No

Varsity Girls Water Polo:

No

Varsity Boys Wrestling:

Yes

Varsity Girls Wrestling:

Yes

Academics:

Yes

Marching Band:



‘Yes

One-Act Play:
Yes -

Yes -
Robotics:
Yes



